
WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION


DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS


EQUIPMENT DIVISION


BIDDER'S EVALUATION REPORT


PROCUREMENT SPECIFICATIONS FOR OPEN END CONTRACT


NO. 412-1-E

HYDRAULIC EXCAVATOR, SINGLE ENGINE, TRUCK MOUNTED


NOTE TO BIDDER:    Procurement Specification No. 412-1-E, Paragraph 2.0 recommends the completion and submittal of this Report with your bid.  Purpose of this Report is to enable the West Virginia Division of Highways Evaluation Committee to make full and fair evaluation of the bid.  Addendums in order, along with a summary of exception as a separate attachment, should be with Bidder’s Evaluation Report.

FAILURE TO SUBMIT THIS REPORT, COMPLETE IN ITS ENTIRETY, MAY SUBJECT THE BIDDER

TO DISQUALIFICATION.

Reference Requisition No.: ______________________

Bidder's Name:____________________________________________________________

Address:__________________________________________________________________

Telephone Number:_________________________________________________________

Years Bidder has been registered to do business with the State of West Virginia:  ______________YRS.

Years Company has been an authorized dealer for proposed unit:                        _______________YRS.

X3.2
Have you complied with all mandatory specifications?
_____ YES _____ NO

X4.2   
DELIVERY:

X4.2.1 
Delivery date of completed representative unit:________________ Calendar Days After 











Receipt of Purchase Agreement

X4.2.2 
Delivery date of balance of completed units:  ________________ Calendar Days After Receipt of 

        











Purchase Agreement

X5.0
AWARD CRITERIA;

X5.1
Price per unit: 





________________per unit

X6.0   SPECIFICATIONS ‑ GENERAL

X6.1   Manufacturer, model, series, and date of manufacture of proposed unit:

________________________________________________________________________

Is descriptive literature, fully describing proposed unit attached to your bid? _____ YES _____ NO

If not, why?______________________________________________________________

X6.2
Will the required number of service manuals, and complete parts list be delivered to the 

Equipment Division at Buckhannon upon completion of delivery of total units?












_____ YES _____ NO

Will the required Equipment Preventive Maintenance Form (Section X6.2 of Bidders Evaluation Report) be provided upon inspection of the pilot unit?


_____ YES _____ NO 

X6.2

2-10-00


EQUIPMENT PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY SUCCESSFUL BIDDER OR MANUFACTURER’S TECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF PILOT MODEL TO THE WVDOH.

DESCRIPTION: _______________________________________
MAKE: ___________________________________

MODEL: ________________________    
YEAR: __________
PURCHASE AMOUNT: ______________________

ENGINE:
MAKE: ______________________ 
MODEL: __________________ 
FUEL TYPE: ________________________

HORSEPOWER: _______________
CYLINDER: ________
ENGINE SERIAL: __________________________

 

COOLING SYSTEM CAPACITY: ______________________

BELTS:

DESCRIPTION:




PART NUMBERS:

___________________________________________
_________________________________________________

___________________________________________
_________________________________________________

GVW: _______________________AXLE CAPACITY: FRONT: ______________
REAR:______________

TIRES:

FRONT MAKE & SIZE: ______________________________________________

REAR MAKE & SIZE: _______________________________________________

DIMENSIONS OF UNIT:
LENGTH: __________

WIDTH: ______________
LENGTH: ___________

VENDOR CONTACT PERSON: ____________________________________

PHONE: __________________________

PARTS:

BATTERY MAKE: ____________________
MODEL: ___________________

CCA: _______________________

TOP OR SIDE POST: __________________
DIMENSIONS: LENGTH ________ WIDTH ________ HEIGHT __________

SPARK PLUGS OR FUEL INJECTORS MAKE: ______________
PART # __________________________________________

FUEL PUMP OR INJECTION PUMP MAKE: ________________
MODEL: _________________________________________

ALTERNATOR MAKE: __________________________________
PART #:__________________________________________

STARTER MAKE: ______________________________________
PART #: _________________________________________

TURBO CHARGER MAKE: ______________________________
PART #: _________________________________________

TRANS. MAKE: ____________________
MODEL: _________________________   AUTO/MANUAL: ____________________

HYDRAULIC PUMP MAKE: _____________________________
MODEL: _________________________________________

FILTERS

MAKE
PART NO.

LUBRICANT

MANUFACTURER TYPE

OIL

__________________________________
ENGINE
__________________________________________

AIR INNER
__________________________________
TRANSMISSION__________________________________________

AIR OUTER__________________________________
POWER STEERING _______________________________________

FUEL PRIMARY ______________________________
HYDRAULIC  
__________________________________________

FUEL SECONDARY ___________________________
DIFFERENTIALS _________________________________________

COOLANT
__________________________________
BRAKE FLUID 
__________________________________________

HYDRAULIC
_______________________________
COOLANT
__________________________________________

OTHER

__________________________________ 
OTHER 
__________________________________________

X6.3
TRAINING:

Will training seminar be conducted on Preventive Maintenance, Operator and Mechanic Training                      







_____YES _____ NO

Will you conduct training with each purchase order against this open end contract?











_____ YES _____ NO

Will training be conducted within 2 working days from the delivery of the pilot unit on the individual purchase order?







_____ YES _____ NO

If NO, explain time frame_____________________________________________________________

Will an Operator’s Manual be furnished directly to Training Academy prior to the 
delivery of the pilot?

_____ YES _____ NO

X6.4   
If you are the successful vendor, will you furnish all training aids, i.e., videos, projectors, required in conducting the training?

         _____ YES _____ NO

X6.4.1    
Will all manuals, booklets, etc. explaining preventive maintenance, operator procedures, and service schedule be delivered with each unit?           


_____ YES_____NO 

If NO, explain _____________________________________________________

X6.5
WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY

Will the warranty and service you provide comply with all areas as stated in Section 6.5 of specifications                               






_____ YES _____ NO

Is warranty literature attached?




_____ YES _____ NO

Is a minimum two (2) year bumper to bumper basic parts and labor warranty excluding abuse 
and normal wear items included?




_____ YES _____ NO

Describe:

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

X6.5
WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY AND SUBMITTED WITH YOUR BID. 

(If additional lines are needed, make copies of form.)

1. Define the terms of the standard warranty.  If not offered, so state.  (Attach copy)

2. Define warranty service to be performed at DOH facilities and warranty service to be performed at 

manufacturer’s representative facility.  List name and location of manufacturer’s representative.

3. List locations for parts inventories that are within the State of West Virginia.  Also, list availability levels, if 

known.

4. During the term of warranty, list the guarantee discount to manufacturer’s published list price for parts that 

bidder will sell the parts to owner.

A.
Terms: Net 30
Manufacturer’s published list price less: __________% discount

B.
Terms: Net 60
Manufacturer’s published list price less: __________% discount

C.
Terms: Net 90
Manufacturer’s published list price less: __________% discount

5. During the term of warranty, will all manufacturers or engineering improvements be submitted to Division of 

Highways?






_____ YES _____ NO

6. During the term of warranty, list the guaranteed rates charged for repair to the unit.

A.
Shop Rate

$ __________ per mechanic hour

B.
Travel Time Charge

$ __________ per mechanic hour


(Specify if one-way)

__________; port to port __________

C.
Mileage Charge

$__________ per vehicle mile


(Specify if one-way

__________; port to port __________

D.
Field Mechanic Rate

$__________ per mechanic hour

E.
Specify period of time that prices are in effect: __________________________

F.
Surcharge for miscellaneous items: ____________________%   


X6.6 
EVALUATION COMMITTEE REQUIREMENTS

Is all component specifications, product literature, component models provided for Evaluation Committee bid determination?




_____ YES _____ NO

X6.7
Will all parts, equipment, accessories, material, design and performance characteristics not

specified herein, but which are necessary to provide a complete unit, be furnished with the unit 

and conform in strength, quality of material, and quality of workmanship to those which are 

advertised and provided to the market in general by the unit industry?                                    










_____YES _____NO

X6.7.1
Are all parts and accessories adequate and regularly supplied as standard to be included except 
those which may be duplications of specifications herein, and except these by specification are not 

to be furnished?                                        



_____YES _____NO

X6.7.2
Are all standard safety features that are required by Federal and State statutes of law included?                   








_____YES _____NO

X7.0
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE QUOTED UNIT:


The bidder should complete the following schedule in order for the Division to compare the actual bid unit to the specifications.  Should the bidder except a requirement, then such exception may be only on the basis that such feature is not offered by the manufacturer.  The Division will have the sole discretion as to whether the bidder's substitution meets the requirements of the specification.


Manufacturer:  _______________________

Model:___________________________


Current production and manufacturers printed literature submitted with bid?_____ YES _____ NO


Excavator consists of revolving upperstructure mounted on a rubber tired carrier complete with full hydraulic powered remote control



_____ YES _____ NO


UPPERSTRUCTURE:

X7.1
Rotating Structure:

X7.1.1

Will upperstructure be supported on carrier by internal swing bearing/capable of continuous swing  




_____YES _____NO



at _____ RPM

X7.1.2

Does swing system incorporate a spring set, hydraulic release swing parking brake?





_____YES _____NO

X7.1.3

Does unit have anti-slip paint on all walking surfaces?
_____YES _____NO

X7.2
Boom:

X7.2.1

Will boom be triangular in cross section/consist of main section/telescoping section?




_____YES _____NO

X7.2.2

Will adjustable boom rollers be furnished on both boom sections?
_____YES _____NO

X7.2.3

Is telescope section equipped w/a two-position quick-change bucket adapter/telescope hydraulic



through a distance of not less than 12 feet 6inches?
_____YES _____NO

X7.2.4

Is boom assembly supported by a cradle that provides for tilt of the entire boom assembly and 



attachments?
_____YES _____NO

X7.3
Hydraulic System:

X7.3.1

Will power for hydraulic system be supplied by the carrier engine?
_____YES _____NO

X7.3.2

One piston pump _____ YES _____ NO providing _____ GPM @ _____ PSI?


X7.3.3

Will pump be equipped w/an automatic disconnect?
_____YES _____NO

X7.3.4

Will system provide simultaneous boom, swing/remote functions?
_____YES _____NO

X7.3.5

Does oil cooler/filter have service indicator?
_____YES _____NO

X7.4
Cab and Controls:

X7.4.1

Does cab have all weather/tinted safety glass windows/skylight?
_____YES _____NO

X7.4.2

Does cab have complete front window that rolls overhead for storage?
_____YES _____NO

X7.4.3

Will unit have heavy duty windshield washer/wipers with intermittent features both structures?



_____YES _____NO

X7.4.4

Will unit have four-way adjustable seat?
_____YES _____NO

X7.4.5

Will unit A/C, heater, defroster be Mfg. HD system?
_____YES _____NO

X7.4.6

Are controls self-centering deadman type consisting of 2 hydraulic joysticks mounted on 


armrest/1 rocker switch for all upperstructure movement?
_____YES _____NO

X7.4.7

Do engine controls include key type ignition switch w/neutral start/throttle?



_____YES _____NO

X7.4.8

Does unit have warning lights for low air, engine maintenance, hydraulic filter condition/level?



_____YES _____NO
X7.4.9

Does unit have an automatic engine shutdown for low oil pressure or high coolant 


temperature?
_____YES _____NO

X7.4.10 
Does remote carrier propel. steering/automatic digging brake controlled by 2-foot pedals?




_____YES _____NO
X7.4.11 
Does unit have a rocker switch on the control panel to select high/low speed for the remote 


travel?
_____YES _____NO

X7.4.12 
Does hydraulic remote control system have an emergency brake control/travel alarm?




_____YES _____NO


UNDERCARRIAGE:
X7.5
Carrier:

X7.5.1

Size : _____ x _____  rubber tired type?
_____YES _____NO

X7.5.2

Carrier width _________feet __________inches
X7.5.3

Carrier axle rating ______________GVW

X7.5.4

Is frame fabricated plate construction, 50 KSI material?
_____YES _____NO

X7.5.5

Wheelbase of unit ______________ inches
X7.5.6

Frame width __________________ inches
X7.5.7

Will carrier be equipped w/remote control?
_____YES _____NO

X7.5.8

Does unit have front/rear tow hooks?
_____YES _____NO

X7.6
Engine:

X7.6.1

Will carrier be powered by turbo charged after cooled diesel engine?
_____YES _____NO

X7.6.2

Engine HP _________  @RPM______________

X7.6.3

Will engine be equipped w/a dry type air cleaner, fuel filter/oil filter?
_____YES _____NO

X7.6.4

Will engine be 6 cylinder with a compression break system?
_____YES _____NO

X7.6.5

Will unit electrical system be 12 volt?
_____YES _____NO

X7.6.6

Will unit electrical system have 2 - 810CCA batteries?
_____YES _____NO

X7.6.7

Will unit electrical system have a 100-amp alternator?
_____YES _____NO

X7.7
Transmission:

X7.7.1

Manufacturer: _______________________________ Model: _________________



Will carrier be equipped with a 9-speed transmission 
_____ YES _____ NO


 X7.7.2

Maximum road speed:     ________ MPH
X7.8
Clutch:

X7.8.1

Size: _____ inch  2-plate, pull type?
_____YES _____NO

X7.9
Axles and Suspension:

X7.9.1

Front axle rating _____________lbs. Manufacturer/Model: __________ ______________

X7.9.2

Will front suspension be leaf type/be complete w/auto lockout cylinders?
_____YES _____NO

X7.9.3

Rear tandem axle rating _____________ lbs. w/single reduction?
_____YES _____NO

X7.9.4

Will forward tandem axle be equipped w/cab controlled differential lock?
_____YES _____NO

X7.9.5

Specify rear suspension _____________ equalizer beam w/8" oscillation?
_____YES _____NO

X7.10
Brakes:

X7.10.1
Carrier equipped with _____ wheel cam type air brakes and automatic slack adjuster




_____YES_____NO


X7.10.2 
Does system include spring set brakes incorporating emergency/parking brakes on both rear


axles?
_____YES _____NO
X7.11
Wheels and Tires:

X7.11.1 
Will wheels be 10-stud hub piloted disc?
_____YES _____NO

X7.11.2 
Front tires 


Size: ___________________________ highway tread
_____ YES _____ NO
X7.11.3 
Size eight (8) rear tires: _________________ traction tread 
_____ YES _____ NO


X7.12
Steering:

X7.12.1 
Will carrier steering be integral hydraulic power steering?
_____YES _____NO

X7.13
Cab:

X7.13.1 
Is carrier a one man, isolation mounted cab?
_____YES _____NO

X7.13.2 
Does cab include an air seat?
_____YES _____NO

X7.13.3 
Does cab have tinted safety glass windows?
_____YES _____NO

X7.13.4 
Will cab have acoustical lining?
_____YES _____NO

X7.13.5 
Will cab have manufacturers heavy duty A/C, heater and defroster?
_____YES _____NO

X7.13.6 
Will side windows open for ventilation/be adjustable?
_____YES _____NO

X7.14
Cab instrument panel shall include the following?

X7.14.1 
Gauges for oil pressure?
_____YES _____NO

X7.14.2 
Gauges for water temperature?
_____YES _____NO

X7.14.3 
Gauges for dual air tank pressure?
_____YES _____NO

X7.14.4 
Fuel gauges?
_____YES _____NO

X7.14.5 
Voltmeter?
_____YES _____NO

X7.14.6 
Hour meter?
_____YES _____NO

X7.14.7 
Speedometer?
_____YES _____NO

X7.14.8 
Odometer?
_____YES _____NO

X7.15
The carrier shall be completed with the following:

X7.15.1 
Headlights?
_____YES _____NO

X7.15.2 
Taillights?
_____YES _____NO

X7.15.3 
Stoplights?
_____YES _____NO

X7.15.4 
Backup lights?
_____YES _____NO

X7.15.5 
Identification light clusters front and rear?
_____YES _____NO

X7.15.6 
Turn indicators?
_____YES _____NO

X7.15.7 
4-way hazard warning?
_____YES _____NO

X7.15.8 
Windshield washer w intermittent wipers?
_____YES _____NO

X7.15.9 
Back-up alarm?
_____YES _____NO

X7.15.10 
Plain/convex mirrors on both sides?
_____YES _____NO

X7.16
Excavating bucket ________ inch and ________ inch tapered ditching bucket
_____YES _____NO

X7.16.1 
Digging depth: ____________
X7.17
Will equipment be capable of performing all functions without the use of outriggers?


_____YES _____NO

X7.18
Air compressor: _______C.F.M. and desiccant type air dryer with automatic purge valve and thermostatically controlled heater
_____ YES _____ NO



 X7.19
Paint:

X7.19.1 
Will cab exterior/interior be painted manufacturers standard?
_____YES _____NO

X7.19.2 
Will chassis be painted manufacturers standard black?
_____YES _____NO

X7.20
Will unit meet OSHA act of 1970 and subsequent amendments?
_____YES _____NO

X7.21
Will unit meet advertising specifications as specified in section 7.21?
_____YES _____NO
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